24/01/2025, 15:22 Gmail - RE: Viamed Ltd has received the order RTFE400409654 dated 2025-01-24

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Viamed Ltd has received the order RTFE400409654 dated 2025-01-24

1 message

Newton Rebecca (RTF) NHCT <Rebecca.Newton@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk> 24 January 2025 at 14:55
To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate
That is fine, our accounts will pay delivery up to £25.

With thanks

Rebecca Newton

Purchasing Officer

Purchasing Team

Procurement Department

Northumbria Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust

Northumbria Healthcare Facilities Management

Landline 0191 203 1267 ext 151267

e-mail rebecca.newton@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk

Websites http://northumbria.nhs.uk http://nhfm.co.uk

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 24 January 2025 14:52

To: Newton Rebecca (RTF) NHCT <Rebecca.Newton@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Viamed Ltd has received the order RTFE400409654 dated 2025-01-24

You don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

WARNING: This email came from a sender external to the trust. Please treat links and attachments with caution.

Good afternoon Rebecca,

Thank you for your PO RTFE400409654.
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24/01/2025, 15:22 Gmail - RE: Viamed Ltd has received the order RTFE400409654 dated 2025-01-24

Please could | advise you that the EyeMax range has a carriage charge. For this order it would be £10. | have also
added a note to the B2B system.

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 24 Jan 2025 at 14:35, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: B2Brouter <support@b2brouter.net>

Date: Fri, 24 Jan 2025 at 14:31

Subject: Viamed Ltd has received the order RTFE400409654 dated 2025-01-24
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Ko D2brouter

Viamed Ltd has received the order RTFE400409654 dated 2025-01-24.

¥ finD

Docs|B2brouter.net
You have received this email from the B2Brouter platform.
How can we help you?
contact the support team
B2Brouter Global, S.L. Avinguda Diagonal, 433, 1 1

Northumbria Email is accredited to the DCB1596 Secure Email standard for health and care organisations, to enable
safe email communications with NHS.net and *gov.uk email addresses, and other DCB1596 accredited NHS
organisations.

The information in this e-mail is completely confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. The
information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the NHS Code of Openness or the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. We may monitor any emails sent or received by us, or on our behalf. If we do, this
will be in line with relevant law and our own policies.
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